PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
Rosemary Chiavetta HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA P.0. BOX 3265
SECRETARY HARRISBURG, PA 17105
PHONE: (717) 772-7777
FAX:  (717) 783-9526

August 11, 2015

Marsha Griffin, Paralegal

Think Energy

1990 Post Oak Boulevard, Suite 1900
Houston, Texas 77056

RE:  Correction of Financial Instrument
GDF Suez Energy Retail Solutions LLC
License A-2011-2268361

Dear Ms. Griffin:

Please find under cover of this letter the financial instrument recently filed by your
company with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission as part of a supplier’s license
requirements under Section 2809(c) of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Code.

While the Commission requires a supplier to file an original bond, letter of credit,
continuation certificate, amendment, or other financial instrument, it also requires that
the name of the principal on the financial instrument match exactly with the name of the
company licensed by the Commission.

The Continuation Certificate you filed does not reflect the full and correct name of
your company, but omits the LLC part of the company’s name. Therefore, please file a
corrected, original financial instrument with my office within 20 days of the date of this
letter, preferably by overnight delivery.

Rosemary Chiayetta
Secretary of thé Commission

Enclosures




